
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 4/9/2021 9:09:56 AM 
Subject: RE: Highway 70 Bucks Project 

is the PM he mi =ht be able to better details. )ne of our survey vendors is in the process 
to support the design and 

installation of an UG electric line so the existing pole line on the opposite side of the canyon can be removed. 
That’s basically all I know. 
Thanks, 

~ Senior Land Surveyor 

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.i Land Survey - North Valley 

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 1:59 PM 

Subject: Highway 70 Bucks Project 

I was requested to secure project information to provide to Caltrans prior to the field meeting on April 16th. Do 

you have any other details than it is an underground project that I can provide to Caltrans, please direct me to 
whom may have that answer. 

Order Project Order Description 
Reporting 

Year 

35224712 2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 
35224713 2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 
35217268 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1 

Thanks, 

Expert Lancl Consultant 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Click Here 
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